



Military & Local Affairs Policy Committee

Thursday, March 25, 2010

9:00 AM

Webster Hall (212 Knott)

ACTION PACKET

**Larry Cretul
Speaker**

**Dorothy Hukill
Chair**

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Military & Local Affairs Policy Committee

3/25/2010 9:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

AMENDED

Summary:

Military & Local Affairs Policy Committee

Thursday March 25, 2010 09:00 am

CS/HB 355	Favorable With Committee Substitute	Yeas: 13	Nays: 0
HB 577	Favorable	Yeas: 13	Nays: 0
HB 645	Favorable With Committee Substitute	Yeas: 9	Nays: 4
CS/HB 691	Favorable	Yeas: 13	Nays: 0
HB 767	Favorable With Committee Substitute	Yeas: 12	Nays: 1
HB 1209	Not Considered		
HB 1235	Favorable	Yeas: 8	Nays: 6
HB 1279	Favorable	Yeas: 13	Nays: 0
HB 1295	Favorable	Yeas: 14	Nays: 0
HB 1483	Not Considered		
PCB MLA 10-08	Favorable	Yeas: 13	Nays: 0
PCS for HB 1227	Discussed 2 Amendments adopted - No vote on PCS as amended		
PCS for HB 143	Favorable	Yeas: 12	Nays: 0
PCS for HB 197	Favorable	Yeas: 13	Nays: 0
PCS for HB 955	Favorable	Yeas: 13	Nays: 0
PCS for HB 957	Favorable	Yeas: 13	Nays: 0

Committee meeting was reported out: Thursday, March 25, 2010 3:44:13PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Military & Local Affairs Policy Committee

3/25/2010 9:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

AMENDED

Attendance:

	<i>Present</i>	<i>Absent</i>	<i>Excused</i>
Dorothy Hukill (Chair)	X		
Janet Adkins	X		
Mackenson Bernard	X		
Esteban Bovo, Jr.	X		
Chris Dorworth	X		
Keith Fitzgerald	X		
Evan Jenne	X		
Janet Long	X		
Mark Pafford	X		
Ronald Renuart	X		
Ron Schultz	X		
Charles Van Zant	X		
John Wood	X		
Juan Zapata	X		
Totals:	14	0	0

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Military & Local Affairs Policy Committee

3/25/2010 9:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

AMENDED

CS/HB 355 : Public Safety Telecommunicators

Favorable With Committee Substitute

	Yea	Nay	No Vote	Absentee Yea	Absentee Nay
Janet Adkins	X				
Mackenson Bernard	X				
Esteban Bovo, Jr.	X				
Chris Dorworth	X				
Keith Fitzgerald	X				
Evan Jenne	X				
Janet Long	X				
Mark Pafford	X				
Ronald Renuart	X				
Ron Schultz				X	
Charles Van Zant	X				
John Wood	X				
Juan Zapata	X				
Dorothy Hukill (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 13		Total Nays: 0			

Appearances:

Public Safety Telecommunicators
 Richard Pinsky (Lobbyist) - Proponent
 911 Emergency Dispatchers
 811 Fores Hill Blvd.
 West Palm Beach FL

Public Safety Telecommunicators
 Sally Tolley (General Public) - Proponent
 Polk County
 1295 Brice Blvd.
 Bartow FL 32831
 Phone: 863.559.5293

Public Safety Telecommunicators
 Bruce Thorburn (General Public) - Proponent
 Florida Chapter National Emergency Number Association
 981 Lake Marion Drive
 Altamonte Springs FL 32701
 Phone: 352.267.2932

Public Safety Telecommunicators
 Charles C. Freeman (General Public) - Proponent
 Pinellas County
 400 S. Ft. Harrison Avenue
 Clearwater FL 32756
 Phone: 727.464.3852

Committee meeting was reported out: Thursday, March 25, 2010 3:44:13PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Military & Local Affairs Policy Committee

3/25/2010 9:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)
Public Safety Telecommunicators
Chief Dorene Thomas (General Public) - Proponent
Florida Police Chiefs Association

AMENDED

Committee meeting was reported out: Thursday, March 25, 2010 3:44:13PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Military & Local Affairs Policy Committee

3/25/2010 9:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

AMENDED

HB 577 : Community Residential Homes

Favorable

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Janet Adkins	X				
Mackenson Bernard	X				
Esteban Bovo, Jr.	X				
Chris Dorworth	X				
Keith Fitzgerald	X				
Evan Jenne	X				
Janet Long	X				
Mark Pafford	X				
Ronald Renuart	X				
Ron Schultz				X	
Charles Van Zant	X				
John Wood	X				
Juan Zapata	X				
Dorothy Hukill (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 13		Total Nays: 0			

Appearances:

Community Residential Homes
 Kenneth Pratt (Lobbyist) - Proponent
 Florida League of Cities
 301 South Bronough Street
 Tallahassee FL 323
 Phone: 850.222.9684

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Military & Local Affairs Policy Committee

3/25/2010 9:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

AMENDED

HB 645 : Community Residential Homes

Favorable With Committee Substitute

	Yea	Nay	No Vote	Absentee Yea	Absentee Nay
Janet Adkins	X				
Mackenson Bernard	X				
Esteban Bovo, Jr.	X				
Chris Dorworth	X				
Keith Fitzgerald		X			
Evan Jenne		X			
Janet Long		X			
Mark Pafford		X			
Ronald Renuart	X				
Ron Schultz				X	
Charles Van Zant	X				
John Wood	X				
Juan Zapata	X				
Dorothy Hukill (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 9		Total Nays: 4			

Appearances:

Community Residential Homes

Margaret J. Hooper (Lobbyist) - Opponent

Florida Developmental Disabilities Council, Inc.
 124 Marriott Drive, Suite 203
 Tallahassee FL 32311
 Phone: 850.294.0052

Community Residential Homes

Kingsley Ross (Lobbyist) - Opponent

Sunrise
 200 West College Avenue
 Tallahassee FL 32301
 Phone: 850.322.8889

Community Residential Homes

Richard Thompson - Opponent

Tampa FL

Community Residential Homes

Lila Klausman (General Public) - Proponent

Family Care Council
 356 Las Olas Drive
 Melbourne Beach FL 32941
 Phone: 321.724.8899

Committee meeting was reported out: Thursday, March 25, 2010 3:44:13PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Military & Local Affairs Policy Committee

3/25/2010 9:00:00AM

AMENDED

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

Community Residential Homes

Eugene Klausman (General Public) - Proponent

356 Las Olas Drive

Melbourne Beach FL 32941

Phone: 321.724.8899

Community Residential Homes

Tito Baldwin (General Public) - Proponent

2402 Miranda Avenue

Tallahassee FL 32304

Phone: 850.575.7627

Community Residential Homes

Mark R. Klausman (General Public) - Opponent

356 LAS Olas Drive

Melbourne Beach FL 32941

Phone: 321.724.8899

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Military & Local Affairs Policy Committee

3/25/2010 9:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

AMENDED

CS/HB 691 : Underground Facility Damage Prevention and Safety

Favorable

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Janet Adkins	X				
Mackenson Bernard	X				
Esteban Bovo, Jr.	X				
Chris Dorworth	X				
Keith Fitzgerald	X				
Evan Jenne	X				
Janet Long	X				
Mark Pafford	X				
Ronald Renuart	X				
Ron Schultz				X	
Charles Van Zant	X				
John Wood	X				
Juan Zapata	X				
Dorothy Hukill (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 13		Total Nays: 0			

Appearances:

Underground Facility Damage Prevention & Safety
 Bruce Kershner (Lobbyist) - Proponent
 Underground Utility Contractors of Florida
 231 West Bay Avenue
 Longwood FL 32750
 Phone: 407.830.1880

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Military & Local Affairs Policy Committee

3/25/2010 9:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

AMENDED

HB 767 : Discretionary Sales Surtaxes

Favorable With Committee Substitute

	Yea	Nay	No Vote	Absentee Yea	Absentee Nay
Janet Adkins	X				
Mackenson Bernard	X				
Esteban Bovo, Jr.	X				
Chris Dorworth	X				
Keith Fitzgerald	X				
Evan Jenne	X				
Janet Long	X				
Mark Pafford	X				
Ronald Renuart	X				
Ron Schultz				X	
Charles Van Zant	X				
John Wood		X			
Juan Zapata	X				
Dorothy Hukill (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 12		Total Nays: 1			

Appearances:

Discretionary Sales Surtaxes

Mayor John Peyton (General Public) - Proponent
 City of Jacksonville
 Jacksonville FL

Discretionary Sales Surtaxes

Belita Moreton (Lobbyist) - Proponent
 Shands Healthcare
 2800 Cline Street
 Tallahassee FL 32308
 Phone: 850.385.0635

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Military & Local Affairs Policy Committee

3/25/2010 9:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

AMENDED

HB 1209 : City of Fort Lauderdale, Broward County

Not Considered

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Military & Local Affairs Policy Committee

3/25/2010 9:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

AMENDED

HB 1235 : Enforcement of Traffic Laws

Favorable

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Janet Adkins	X				
Mackenson Bernard	X				
Esteban Bovo, Jr.	X				
Chris Dorworth	X				
Keith Fitzgerald		X			
Evan Jenne		X			
Janet Long		X			
Mark Pafford		X			
Ronald Renuart		X			
Ron Schultz	X				
Charles Van Zant		X			
John Wood	X				
Juan Zapata	X				
Dorothy Hukill (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 8		Total Nays: 6			

Appearances:

Enforcement of Traffic Laws

Kathy Till (General Public) - Opponent

City of Apopka
P.O. Box 1229
Apopka FL 32704
Phone: 407.484.3597

Enforcement of Traffic Laws

Thomas Grigsby (Lobbyist) - Opponent

Faternal Order of Police
2144 Heathrow Drive
Tallahassee FL 32312
Phone: 850.321.9684

Enforcement of Traffic Laws

C. Scott Dudley (Lobbyist) - Opponent

Florida League of Cities
301 South Bronough Street
Tallahassee FL 32301
Phone: 850.222.9684

Enforcement of Traffic Laws

Kathy Russell (Lobbyist) - Information Only

City of Orlando
400 South Orange Avenue
Orlando FL
Phone: 407.383.2075

Committee meeting was reported out: Thursday, March 25, 2010 3:44:13PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Military & Local Affairs Policy Committee

3/25/2010 9:00:00AM

AMENDED

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

Enforcement of Traffic Laws

H. Lee Moffitt (Lobbyist) - Proponent

AAA Auto Clubs

3225 South MacDill

Tampa FL 33629

Phone: 813.831.1500

Enforcement of Traffic Laws

Paul Sireci (General Public) - Opponent

Florida Police Chiefs Association

P.O. Box 22287

Tampa FL 33622

Enforcement of Traffic Laws

Jan Gorrie (Lobbyist) - Opponent

Safety Net Hospital Alliance

401 East Jackson Street

Tampa FL 33602

Phone: 813.222.8139

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Military & Local Affairs Policy Committee

3/25/2010 9:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

AMENDED

HB 1279 : Assessment of Property for Back Ad Valorem Taxes

Favorable

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Janet Adkins	X				
Mackenson Bernard	X				
Esteban Bovo, Jr.	X				
Chris Dorworth	X				
Keith Fitzgerald	X				
Evan Jenne	X				
Janet Long	X				
Mark Pafford	X				
Ronald Renuart	X				
Ron Schultz				X	
Charles Van Zant	X				
John Wood	X				
Juan Zapata	X				
Dorothy Hukill (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 13		Total Nays: 0			

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Military & Local Affairs Policy Committee

3/25/2010 9:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

AMENDED

HB 1295 : City of Lauderhill, Broward County

Favorable

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Janet Adkins	X				
Mackenson Bernard	X				
Esteban Bovo, Jr.	X				
Chris Dorworth	X				
Keith Fitzgerald	X				
Evan Jenne	X				
Janet Long	X				
Mark Pafford	X				
Ronald Renuart	X				
Ron Schultz	X				
Charles Van Zant	X				
John Wood	X				
Juan Zapata	X				
Dorothy Hukill (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 14		Total Nays: 0			

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Military & Local Affairs Policy Committee

3/25/2010 9:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

AMENDED

HB 1483 : Spring Hill Fire Rescue and Emergency Medical Services District, Hernando County

Not Considered

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Military & Local Affairs Policy Committee

3/25/2010 9:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

AMENDED

PCB MLA 10-08 : Local Government Accountability

Favorable

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Janet Adkins	X				
Mackenson Bernard	X				
Esteban Bovo, Jr.	X				
Chris Dorworth	X				
Keith Fitzgerald	X				
Evan Jenne	X				
Janet Long	X				
Mark Pafford	X				
Ronald Renuart	X				
Ron Schultz				X	
Charles Van Zant	X				
John Wood	X				
Juan Zapata	X				
Dorothy Hukill (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 13		Total Nays: 0			

Appearances:

Local Government Accountability

Alton Colvin (State Employee) - Information Only

Legislative Committee on Intergovernmental Relations
 600 S. Calhoun Street, Room 4
 Tallahassee FL 32399
 Phone: 850.488.9627

Local Government Accountability

Davin Suggs (Lobbyist) - Proponent

Florida Association of Counties
 100 South Monroe
 Tallahassee FL 32301

Local Government Accountability

Jack Gaskins Jr. (State Employee) - Information Only

Department of Community Affairs
 2555 Shumard Oak Blvd.
 Tallahassee FL 32399
 Phone: 850.922.1457

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Military & Local Affairs Policy Committee

3/25/2010 9:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

AMENDED

PCS for HB 1227 : Children's Services

Discussed - 2 Amendments adopted - No vote on PCS as amended

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Military & Local Affairs Policy Committee

3/25/2010 9:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

AMENDED

PCS for HB 143 : Exception For Aircraft Manufacturing

Favorable

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Janet Adkins	X				
Mackenson Bernard	X				
Esteban Bovo, Jr.	X				
Chris Dorworth	X				
Keith Fitzgerald	X				
Evan Jenne	X				
Janet Long	X				
Mark Pafford	X				
Ronald Renuart	X				
Ron Schultz				X	
Charles Van Zant	X				
John Wood	X				
Juan Zapata	X				
Dorothy Hukill (Chair)				X	
Total Yeas: 12		Total Nays: 0			

Appearances:

Exemption for Aircraft Manufacturing

Michael D. Stewart (General Public) - Proponent

Jacksonville Aviation Authority

14201 Pecan Park Road

Jacksonville FL 32218

Phone: 904.741.2721

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Military & Local Affairs Policy Committee

3/25/2010 9:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

AMENDED

PCS for HB 197 : Mobile Home and Recreational Vehicle Parks

Favorable

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Janet Adkins	X				
Mackenson Bernard	X				
Esteban Bovo, Jr.	X				
Chris Dorworth	X				
Keith Fitzgerald	X				
Evan Jenne	X				
Janet Long	X				
Mark Pafford	X				
Ronald Renuart	X				
Ron Schultz				X	
Charles Van Zant	X				
John Wood	X				
Juan Zapata	X				
Dorothy Hukill (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 13		Total Nays: 0			

Appearances:

Mobile Home and Recreational Vehicle Parks

Jim Tillman (Lobbyist) - Proponent

Florida RV Park & Campground Association
P.O. Box 10097
Tallahassee FL 32302
Phone: 850.224.6611

Mobile Home and Recreational Vehicle Parks

Robert Cornwell (General Public) - Proponent

Florida Association of RV Parks & Campgrounds
10543 Winters Drive
Tallahassee FL 32312
Phone: 850.544-4472

Mobile Home and Recreational Vehicle Parks

David Eastman (Lobbyist) - Proponent

Florida Association of RV Parks & Campgrounds
2155 Delta Blvd., Suite 201-B
Tallahassee FL 32303
Phone: 850.521.0890

Mobile Home and Recreational Vehicle Parks

Alice Vickers (Lobbyist) - Proponent

Florida Legal Services
2425 Torreya Drive
Tallahassee FL 32303
Phone: 850.385.7900

Committee meeting was reported out: Thursday, March 25, 2010 3:44:13PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Military & Local Affairs Policy Committee

3/25/2010 9:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

AMENDED

PCS for HB 955 : Marion County

Favorable

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Janet Adkins	X				
Mackenson Bernard	X				
Esteban Bovo, Jr.	X				
Chris Dorworth	X				
Keith Fitzgerald	X				
Evan Jenne	X				
Janet Long	X				
Mark Pafford	X				
Ronald Renuart	X				
Ron Schultz				X	
Charles Van Zant	X				
John Wood	X				
Juan Zapata	X				
Dorothy Hukill (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 13		Total Nays: 0			

Appearances:

Marion County
R. J. Fowler (General Public) - Proponent
Marion County
601 SE 25th Avenue
Ocala FL 34471
Phone: 352.438.2330

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Military & Local Affairs Policy Committee

3/25/2010 9:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)
PCS for HB 957 : Marion County

AMENDED

Favorable

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Janet Adkins	X				
Mackenson Bernard	X				
Esteban Bovo, Jr.	X				
Chris Dorworth	X				
Keith Fitzgerald	X				
Evan Jenne	X				
Janet Long	X				
Mark Pafford	X				
Ronald Renuart	X				
Ron Schultz				X	
Charles Van Zant	X				
John Wood	X				
Juan Zapata	X				
Dorothy Hukill (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 13		Total Nays: 0			

Appearances:

Marion County
R. J. Fowler (General Public) - Proponent
Marion County
601 SE 25th Avenue
Ocala FL 34471
Phone: 352.438.2330

Amendment No.

COUNCIL/COMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED ___ (Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED ___ (Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION ___ (Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT ___ (Y/N)
WITHDRAWN ___ (Y/N)
OTHER ___

1 Council/Committee hearing bill: Military & Local Affairs Policy
2 Committee
3 Representative Roberson, K. offered the following:
4

5 **Amendment**

6 Remove lines 119-203 and insert:

7 (a) Effective October 1, 2012, any person employed as a
8 911 public safety telecommunicator at a public safety answering
9 point, as defined s. 365.172(3)(a), must be certified by the
10 department.

11 (b) A public safety agency, as defined s. 365.171(3)(d),
12 may employ a 911 public safety telecommunicator trainee for a
13 period not to exceed 12 months, provided the trainee works under
14 the direct supervision of a certified 911 public safety
15 telecommunicator, as determined by rule of the department, and
16 is enrolled in a public safety telecommunication training
17 program.

18 (c) ~~(a)~~ An applicant for certification or recertification
19 Any person who desires to be certified or recertified as a 911

Amendment No.

20 public safety telecommunicator must ~~emergency dispatcher may~~
21 apply to the department under oath on forms provided by the
22 department. The department shall establish by rule educational
23 and training criteria for the certification and recertification
24 of 911 public safety telecommunicators ~~emergency dispatchers~~.

25 (d) ~~(b)~~ The department shall determine whether the
26 applicant meets the requirements specified in this section and
27 in rules of the department and shall issue a certificate to any
28 person who meets such requirements. Such requirements must
29 include, ~~but need not be limited to,~~ the following:

30 1. Completion of an appropriate 911 public safety
31 telecommunication ~~emergency dispatcher~~ training program ~~that is~~
32 ~~equivalent to the most recently approved emergency dispatcher~~
33 ~~course of the Department of Education and consists of not less~~
34 ~~than 208 hours;~~

35 ~~2. Completion and documentation of at least 2 years of~~
36 ~~supervised full-time employment as a 911 emergency dispatcher~~
37 ~~since January 1, 2002;~~

38 ~~2.3.~~ Certification under oath that the applicant is not
39 addicted to alcohol or any controlled substance;

40 ~~3.4.~~ Certification under oath that the applicant is free
41 from any physical or mental defect or disease that might impair
42 the applicant's ability to perform his or her duties;

43 ~~4.5.~~ Submission of the application fee prescribed in
44 subsection (3); ~~and~~

45 ~~5.6.~~ Submission of a completed application to the
46 department which indicates compliance with subparagraphs 1., 2.,
47 and 3.; ~~and 4.~~

Amendment No.

48 6. Effective October 1, 2012, passage of an examination
49 administered by the department that measures the applicant's
50 competency and proficiency in the subject material of the public
51 safety telecommunication training program.

52 ~~(e)~~ (e) The department shall establish by rule a procedure
53 that requires 20 hours of training for the biennial renewal
54 certification of 911 public safety telecommunicators ~~emergency~~
55 dispatchers.

56 ~~(f)~~ (d) A ~~Each~~ 911 public safety telecommunicator ~~emergency~~
57 ~~dispatcher~~ certificate expires automatically if not renewed at
58 the end of the 2-year period and may be renewed if the holder
59 meets the qualifications for renewal as established by the
60 department. A certificate that is not renewed at the end of the
61 2-year period automatically reverts to an inactive status for a
62 period that may not exceed 180 days. Such certificate may be
63 reactivated and renewed within the 180-day period if the
64 certificateholder meets all other qualifications for renewal and
65 pays a \$50 late fee. Reactivation shall be in a manner and on
66 forms prescribed by department rule.

67 ~~(g)~~ (e) The department may suspend or revoke a certificate
68 at any time if it determines that the certificateholder does not
69 meet the applicable qualifications.

70 ~~(h)~~ (f) A certificateholder may request that his or her 911
71 public safety telecommunicator ~~emergency dispatcher~~ certificate
72 be placed on inactive status by applying to the department
73 before his or her current certification expires and paying a fee
74 set by the department, which may not exceed \$50 ~~\$100~~.

COUNCIL/COMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. CS/HB 355 (2010)

Amendment No.

75 1. A certificateholder whose certificate has been on
76 inactive status for 1 year or less may renew his or her
77 certificate pursuant to the rules adopted by the department and
78 upon payment of a renewal fee set by the department, which may
79 not exceed \$50 ~~\$100~~.

80 2. A certificateholder whose certificate has been on
81 inactive status for more than 1 year may renew his or her
82 certificate pursuant to rules adopted by the department.

83 3. A certificate that has been inactive for more than 6
84 years automatically expires and may not be renewed.

85 (i) ~~(g)~~ The department shall establish by rule a procedure
86 for the initial certification of 911 public safety
87 telecommunicators ~~emergency dispatchers~~ as defined in this
88 section who have documentation of at least 5 years of supervised
89 full-time employment as a 911 public safety telecommunicator or
90 an emergency dispatcher since January 1, 2002. The provisions of
91 this paragraph expire October 1, 2012.



Committee on

Military & Local Affairs

Date

3-25-10

Adopted

Action _____

HOUSE AMENDMENT FOR DRAFTING PURPOSES ONLY

(may be used in Committee, but not on House Floor)

Amendment No. 1

PCSE Bill No. 1227

(For filing with the Clerk, Committee and Member Amendments **must** be prepared on computer)

Representative(s)/The Committee on Zapata

offered the following amendment:

Amendment Substitute Amendment

on page _____, line 25,

of the district to the electorate in the general
election

COUNCIL/COMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. PCS for HB 1227 (2010)

Amendment No. 1

COUNCIL/COMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	___	(Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	___	(Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	___	(Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	___	(Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	___	(Y/N)
OTHER	___	

1 Council/Committee hearing bill: Military & Local Affairs Policy
2 Committee
3 Representative(s) Zapata offered the following:

4

5 **Amendment**

6 Remove line 25 and insert:
7 of the district to the electorate

COUNCIL/COMMITTEE AMENDMENT
Bill No. PCS for HB 1227 (2010)

Amendment No. 2

COUNCIL/COMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED — (Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED — (Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION — (Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT — (Y/N)
WITHDRAWN — (Y/N)
OTHER —

Council/Committee hearing bill: Military & Local Affairs Policy
Committee

Representative(s) Zapata offered the following:

Amendment

Remove lines 30-33 and insert:

before.....

2012.

2. For a district for which the most recent referendum by
the electorate on its taxing authority was held after 1990 but
before 2001..... 2012.

COUNCIL/COMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. HB 767 (2010)

Amendment No.

COUNCIL/COMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	___	(Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	___	(Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	___	(Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	___	(Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	___	(Y/N)
OTHER	_____	

Council/Committee hearing bill: Military & Local Affairs Policy
Committee

Representative(s) Gibson offered the following:

Amendment (with title amendment)

Remove line 35 and insert:

percent. However, the governing board of a county which is consolidated with one or more municipalities may levy this surtax only if the ordinance is approved in a referendum.

T I T L E A M E N D M E N T

Remove line 6 and insert:

providing that the governing board of a county consolidated with one or more municipalities may levy the indigent care and trauma

COUNCIL/COMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. HB 767 (2010)

Amendment No.

19 center surtax only if the ordinance is approved in a referendum;
20 providing an effective date.

Amendment No.

COUNCIL/COMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED ___ (Y) ___ (N)

ADOPTED AS AMENDED ___ (Y/N)

ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION ___ (Y/N)

FAILED TO ADOPT ___ (Y/N)

WITHDRAWN ___ (Y/N)

OTHER _____

1 Council/Committee hearing bill: Military & Local Affairs Policy
 2 Committee
 3 Representative Stargel offered the following:

Amendment (with title amendment)

Remove lines 80-108 and insert:

7 (d) "Planned residential community" means a planned unit
 8 development which is under unified control, is planned and
 9 developed as a whole, has a minimum gross lot area of 10 acres,
 10 and has amenities that are designed to serve residents with a
 11 developmental disability as defined in s. 393.063 but which may
 12 also provide housing options for other individuals. This
 13 community shall provide choices with regard to housing
 14 arrangements, support providers, and activities. The residents
 15 may enjoy unrestricted freedom of movement within and outside of
 16 the community. For the purposes of this paragraph, local
 17 government approval must be based on criteria that include, but
 18 are not limited to, compliance with appropriate land use,
 19 zoning, and building codes. A planned residential community may

Amendment No.

20 contain two or more community residential homes that are
21 contiguous to one another.

22 (e)-(d) "Resident" means any of the following: a frail
23 elder as defined in s. 429.65; a person who has a handicap
24 physically disabled or handicapped person as defined in s.
25 760.22(7)(a); a developmentally disabled person who has a
26 developmental disability as defined in s. 393.063; a
27 nondangerous mentally ill person who has a mental illness as
28 defined in s. 394.455(18); or a child who is found to be
29 dependent as defined in s. 39.01 or s. 984.03, or a child in
30 need of services as defined in s. 984.03 or s. 985.03.

31 (f)-(e) "Sponsoring agency" means an agency or unit of
32 government, a profit or nonprofit agency, or any other person or
33 organization which intends to establish or operate a community
34 residential home.

35 (4) Community residential homes, including homes of six or
36 fewer residents which would otherwise meet the definition of a
37 community residential home, which are located within a planned
38 residential community are not subject to the proximity
39 requirements of this section and may be contiguous to each
40 other. A planned residential community must comply with the
41 applicable local government's land development code and other
42 local ordinances. A local government may not impose proximity
43 limitations between homes within a planned residential community
44 if such limitations are based solely on the types of residents
45 anticipated to be living in the community.

46
47

Amendment No.

48

T I T L E A M E N D M E N T

49

Remove line 10 and insert:

50

community may be contiguous to one another; prohibiting a local

51

government from imposing proximity limitations under certain

52

circumstances; providing an